

% Childrens Ward
Lillian T. 23rd May 00.

Dear Mr Fee.

I have just returned from annual leave and would be interested to hear if there have been any further developments with regards to the unhappy death of Lucy Crawford. I have been led to believe that there has recently been a meeting with her parents and wonder if that means that the final results of the autopsy have now been released. This was obviously a very traumatic and saddening experience for all the staff on duty that night and so that we can move on from it we would like to know the outcome of any decisions and results obtained.

Thankyou for your time and support with regards to this matter.

Yours Sincerely

S/N. SMcMannus



LC-SLT

034-032-089